City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 548,656 4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2009-0341

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator
DATE: September 16, 2009

SUBJECT: Rochester Hills Fiscal Year 2010 Budget

City Council held a Public Hearing for the FY2010 Proposed Budget at their Regular Meeting on
Monday, September 14, 2009. At that same meeting, Mr. Sawdon, Finance Director, was requested to
put together a document listing the outstanding issues identified by City Council during their Special
(Budget) Meetings and during the Public Hearing so that Council members could take a Straw Poll. The
results of this Straw Poll will be discussed at their next regularly scheduled meeting on Monday,
September 21, 2009.

President Hooper informed Council that he would like to continue with, and wrap up, any budget
discussions at the meeting on September 21, with the intent that Council will vote on the FY2010
Proposed Budget at the Council Meeting scheduled for Monday, September 28, 2009. Discussions on
topics raised for the FY2011 Budget during this years review will be scheduled after January 1, 2010.
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